



Eve Olasov

Broker in Charge, REALTOR®

Luxury Land & Homes Inc

Eve is a native Charlestonian, so understands the ins-and-outs of the entire area. She is first and foremost a real estate professional. **As a listing agent** she should be the reason your home sells quickly.

And as a Buyer's Agent, her 30+ years of experience guarantees the best result possible in your property search. She's a problem-solver, top negotiator with a high level of integrity that keeps her clients coming back for more.

Sometimes it takes a veteran agent to get the job done. Eve has specialized in Lowcountry real estate since 1988. From starter homes to luxury estates, experience matters.



Contact

EveOlasov@gmail.com

+843-345-8267

749 Lake Frances Dr,
Charleston, SC 29412



Education

- **University of Wisconsin, Madison**
Bachelor of Arts 1974
Major in Psychology & Communication Arts
- **Licensed SC Realtor® in 1988**
Licensed SC Real Estate Broker in 2004



Expertise

- Buyer Representation
- Seller Representation
- 30+ Years Negotiation Skills
- Home Staging
- Digital, Website Creator
- Listing & Marketing
- Broker in Charge



Credentials

The National Association of REALTORS®
SC Association of REALTORS®

SC Real Estate Broker in Charge
SC License No. 21912

Experience

2004- Present
President, Luxury Land and Homes Inc.

Owner/Broker in Charge

Eve founded Luxury Land and Homes Inc in 2004. Since then her goal has been to clearly understand your goals and preferences. Her 30+ years of experience and knowledge of the South Carolina real estate market ensure a win-win experience for her clients.

1997 - 2003
Trademark Properties Inc.

Real Estate Sales

In 1997 Eve joined the well-known local boutique firm, Trademark Properties. After a successful six-year affiliation, she developed the skills and confidence to launch her own real estate company in 2004.

1988 - 1996
Prudential Carolina Real Estate

Real Estate Sales

Eve began her career in 1988 with the local firm, First Coastal Properties, which was later purchased by Prudential Carolina Real Estate. It's interesting to note that this is the company now known as Carolina One Real Estate, the largest firm in the Charleston area. But Eve's penchant for highly-focused boutique companies precipitated her future decision to launch a more hands-on, intimate company culture.

Websites

www.luxurylandandhomes.com

high-end luxury real estate

Focuses on historic, beach, waterfront homes

www.charlestonhomelistings.com

Charleston area real estate

Highlights all Charleston area real estate